December 18, 2025
This is a decision paper.

TO:

Members of the Board of Education

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Setting of the Date, Times, and Locations of the January 2026 Board Meetings 
	ISSUE:
	The Board of Education will need to officially record in the minutes the 2026 date, times, and locations for regular meetings (requirement of Open Records Act). We are only setting the date, times, and locations for the January 2026 board meetings at this time. The rest of the meetings will be voted upon and approved at the January 2026 meeting. 

	
	

	RECOMMENDATION:
	I recommend that the board set two (2) regular monthly meetings for January 2026 at this time. The meetings will be as follows: 

     

	January 15, 2026 – 11:30 a.m. – Radcliff
	January 15, 2026 – 6:00 p.m. - Central Office

	
	

	RECOMMENDED MOTION:
	I move that the board set two (2) regular monthly meetings for January 2026. The meetings will begin at 11:30 a.m. at Radcliff Elementary and 6:00 p.m. at Central Office on Thursday, January 15, 2026. 


